MINISTRY OF EDUCATION “A Te Tahuhii o te Mdtauranga

DISTRICY OPERATIONS

16 September 1992

Mr Peter Lawson @

Southern Local Government Officers Union

Box 13-316

CHRISTCHURCH

Dear Mr Lawson Q QE
YOURREQUESTFORINFORMATION UN F&N

Civic Childcare Centre
Attached is a copy of the letter he@i offi eals with the suspension of
the licence of the Civic Childcare C , C .

material is declined under Section

prmation would be likely to prejudice the

ORMATIONACT

Your request for reports, 4
6(c) of the Act because

investigations carrie t ol espect of the centre and other matters
arising from the invelji n fied under Section 6(c).
Yours since@i
i
ael
Mana nal Operations (South Island)

en
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